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Ongwanada MEMO
To: All Ongwanada Staff
From: Jill McCreary
Date: November 29, 2024
Re: CCN Case Load Adjustment

Dear Colleagues,

This email is to provide important updates regarding case load adjustments within our
clinical community nursing team at Ongwanada. We currently have a decreased number
of Clinical Community Nurse’s within the organization we ask you review new

temporary case load assignments listed below.

Please be mindful the CCN’s are working with larger number of homes and supported
individuals, therefore please ensure when communicating with nurses it is detailed and
accurate. Please continue to utilize resources available such as supervisors, nurse
educator, pharmacy, etc. for non CCN concerns. The CCN’s will be contacting homes
individually with details regarding expectations of communication, coverage schedule,
and ways to ensure our supported individuals continue to receive safe timely care

within Ongwanada.

NURSE HOMES

KAREN GIFFORD Church
Henry
Robinson
McKeown

Grosvenor
Muirfield

AMANDA MOORE Mulcaster
Mowat
Wilson

Prince Charles
Richard
Seaforth
Douglas

Cunningham (temp. Montreal North)




MIRANDA ROY Montreal South
Tue/Wed/Thurs Portsmouth
Inverness
Baxter
Sydenham

ANNE MARIE Sunnyside
BATTEN Haig
James
Gore
Cassidy

*Host and SIL will be on consultation bases only, and injections arranged in clinic by
Karen Gifford

Jill McCreary
Director of Supportive Living & Specialized Services



